
Barristers and Solicitors 

David Stevens 
Direct: 416.865.7783 

E-mail: dstevens@airdberlis.com  

August 29, 2013 

BY EMAIL AND FILED VIA RESS 

Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
Suite 2700 
Toronto, ON M4P 1 E4 

Dear Ms Walli: 

Re: 	EB-2013-0099: Enbridge Gas Distribution 
Application re. Open Bill Access 
Submissions re. Process 

We represent Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. ("Enbridge" or the "Company") 

We write to advise you that the parties are continuing their discussions from the 
Settlement Conference in this proceeding. 

We hope to be able to file a Settlement Agreement next week. 

Please contact me should you have any questions. 

Yours very truly, 

Al 	BERLIS LLP 

Da d Stevens 

cc. 	Enbridge Gas Distribution 
All parties registered in EB-2013-0099 
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